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From: Greg Shepard <greg@bfsmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 5:05 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Ra3 Success

First, all the tax forms needed for your tax benefits are on our website rapower3.com under TAX BENEFITS. This will allow you to
do your own taxes at no cost if you so desire. Also, I went to-COSTCO and found the Turbo Tax software for sale. $50 for the
Deluxe package, $70 for the Premium package and $80 for the Home and Office package. All three versions will work for the
RaPower3 Tax Benefits. Again, you cannot go to irs.gov and have a free tax service help you. They don't have the software for that.
Then, of course, you can use a CPA or licensed tax preparer. It cost more, but it will be done correctly and they have a habit of
finding things to save you money that you didn't think of, plus they would be with you in the unlikely event of an audit. Our RaPower
accountants are Bryan Bolander: bryan@vcb-cpa.com and John Howell: rockingh@wf.net

SUCCESS: Andrea purchased two systems for her 2010 taxes and one for her 2011 taxes. She only makes $24,000 a year and
because she's single, they take a lot out: $2,688. Well last year she got everything back plus even more from the state. Plus, she was
able to carryforward $845 of her tax credit. She just sent in her taxes and will get all $2,688 back plus $565 from the state. So,
between the two years, Andrea will receive back $1,400 more in net money to spend because of RaPower3.

She is one happy camper.

AND SO IT IS WITH RAPOWER3: WHETHER YOU MAKE TONS OF MONEY ARE JUST A LITTLE; EVERYONE MAKES
MONEY WITH RAPOWER3 AS LONG AS THEY ARE A TAXPAYER.

Regards, Greg

Greg Shepard

RaPower3-Chief Director of Operations

843 W 2400 S

Salt Lake City, UT 84119

Fax 801-975-1159

www.rapower3.com
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